Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 4:39 pm

To: ‘Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur'

Cc: SUR; 'Lim, Sheng Yang'; ‘'Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts'; 'Parthiban, Theerthan’;
'‘Nadaraja, Deeban'; CS A Team

Subject: RE: - SMP5675G / 5858358771SG

Attachments: SAftersales21060216410.pdf

Dear Aashween,
Attached amended interview form for your kind reference.

We received a call from the owner asking if he would like to know if he can still proceed with his own
damage claim, which occurred on 21 of September 2020.

We did write into AlIG, and they mention that it is allowed.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

- PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES
(Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubi Road 1 Singapore 408699
p. +65 6366 2323, d. +65 67689828
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Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other people. Thank you

From: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur [ mailto:Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 3:53 PM

To: Claims Dept

Cc: SUR; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts; Parthiban, Theerthan; Nadaraja, Deeban
Subject: - SMP5675G / 5858358771SG
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This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Email nay da dugc ma hda, dé doc noi dung vui long mé tap
tin dinh kém va lam theo hudng dan.

Click here by 2021-06-09 15:53 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.
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